MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL/STAFF BUDGET WORK SESSION F OR THE
PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2008-09 BUDGET HELD BEGINNING AT 7:00 P.M.,
JULY 24, 2008 AND ENDING JULY 25, 2008 AT HORSESHOEBAY MARRIOTT
CONFERENCE CENTER, 200 HI CIRCLE NORTH, HORSESHOE BAY, TEXAS.

Present: Mayor John Monaco; Councilmembers Al RbesyGreg Noschese, Stan
Pickett, Shirley Roberts and Dennis Tarpley; Cityarldger Ted Barron;
Deputy City Manager Carol Zolnerowich; AssistanttyCManager Mark
Hindman; Finance Director Don Simons; Police Chierek Rohde; Fire
Chief Mark Kerby; Director of Public Works Tim Turty; Budget Director
Ted Chinn; Director of Community Development RiachaGertson; and
Assistant to the City Manager Valerie Bradley.

CALL TO ORDER —7:38 P.M.

Mayor John Monaco called the meeting to order.

WORK SESSION — TRAVERTINE ROOM — 7:38 P.M.

1. OPENING REMARKS

City Manager Ted Barron gave a brief overview @& thcal economy, stating
that the recent mortgage crisis, energy crisis iafldtion have all combined to produce an
economic malaise not only in Mesquite, but in test of the country as well. He added that
the current economic situation appears to be thestwbat he’s seen in 20 years, and that it
comes at a time when Mesquite is in its transifr@m a suburban to an urban community.
Mr. Barron said it's in times like these that let innovations in service delivery and
reassessments of existing programs, services dialegoand added that this budget will be
the beginning of that process within the organarati Mr. Barron said this year’s budget still
moves the City forward with Project Renewal andibhedo reposition its operations and
policies to ensure future sustainability.

2. GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

Assistant City Manager Mark Hindman presented amsamg of proposed

General Fund revenues and expenditures. Mr. Hindsad baseline revenues total
$101,047,100, down $3,515,066 over the amendeddbuddr. Hindman showed graphs and
charts depicting the City’s tax roll growth and tae history and then compared the current
tax rate with those of surrounding communities. ybtaMonaco asked how much money
one-cent on the tax rate brings in for each sunigy Mr. Hindman presented a bar graph
showing that Mesquite ranks at the bottom in regidé valuation as compared with the
survey cities. Mr. Hindman stated that the propgdsedget projects declines in both sales tax
revenue and interest earnings. Mr. Hindman sagjepted property tax revenue is down
$246,385, sales tax is down $1,582,000 and intexastings are down $690,000. Mr.
Hindman said that the budget also includes $847i00&w revenue from increases in user
fees.



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 2

Mr. Hindman said total expenditures for the Genénahd are budgeted at
$101,043,178, which is $3,515,066 below the amenhdedet. Mr. Hindman said the budget
also includes an $11,350,000 bond sale and pergoopérty note sale of $1,845,000. Mr.
Hindman noted major cost increases for next yedichvinclude $932,827 in fuel costs,
$540,163 for operating and staffing the new pobo@ding and an increase of $425,808 in
retirement contributions. Mr. Hindman stated tthegt following service reductions were also
made in order to help balance the baseline budget.

Employee Recruitment $35,000
Fire Overtime 285,291
Fire Banquet 10,925
Police Mall Deployment 374,809
Police Overtime 118,001
Health Clinic Hours of Operation 14,104
Animal Shelter Overtime 13,021
Sreet Maintenance 350,000
Library Books 40,290
Library Periodicals 21,965
Recreation Special Events 15,000
Ballfield Lighting 10,000
Park Maintenance 60,586
Park Operations Overtime 24,954
Total Reductions $1,373,946

Mr. Hindman presented charts that showed expamditby category and by
department. Mr. Hindman noted that 69.3 percenGeheral Fund expenditures were for
personal services, while debt service compriseg8r2ent of the budget. Mr. Hindman said
the largest increase of $1,502,969 was in the sgphtegory and that fuel accounted for
most of the cost increase in the supplies categdvr. Hindman presented a bar graph
showing fuel increases by department and notedthigapolice department and solid waste
division were the largest consumers accounting 8®rpercent of the total fuel budget
increase. Mr. Hindman showed a graph of departragpénditures and noted that the fire
and police departments account for 51 percentlagdenditures. Mr. Hindman concluded
his presentation with a summary of projects comiaiim the following proposed bond sale:

Alley Reconstruction $500,000
Street Rehabilitation 500,000
Concrete Street Replacement Program 1,000,000
Pioneer Road Construction 2,100,000
Municipal Building I mprovements 500,000
Airport Property Acquisition 300,000
Records Management 100,000
50/50 Sdewalk Program 100,000
Police Building Phase | 6,000,000
Cost of Issue 250,000

Total Bond Sale $11,350,000



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 3

3. GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE PROJECTIONS

Finance Director Don Simons presented an overviethe general obligation
debt service projections for the next 20 years al & the amount of proposed bond sales
contained in the bond Capital Improvement Progr@i®). Mr. Simons pointed out that the
CIP does not contain funding for Motley Drive, estied at $7 million; Lucas Boulevard,
estimated at $6 million; or $1 million in annualncoete street reconstruction. Mr. Simons
then presented bar graphs illustrating yearly imses in debt service costs to the General
Fund over the next 20 years and concluded with tiebtate projections based on different
assumptions on future tax roll growth. In bothesassassuming either a two percent or three
and a half percent annual increase in the taxtta@l amount of the current tax rate applied to
debt service increases slightly, $0.076 cents &@0B cents respectively, within the first few
years, but then drops significantly ten to twengang out. Mr. Simons pointed out that the
debt tax rate has been relatively flat since 2088 ia almost half of what it was in 1996.
Councilmember Dennis Tarpley asked what kind oéafa declining budget could have on
the City’'s bond rating, and Mr. Simons replied tihat didn't see anything in the City’'s
financial position that would lead to any downgragof the City’s AA bond rating. Mayor
Monaco asked if bond rating agencies were beginncngeexamine the way they rate
municipal securities, and Mr. Simons replied yesl that proposals have been made by some
professionals and elected officials to rate themilar to corporate securities.

4. WATER AND SEWER FUND

Mr. Simons next presented an overview of the Watel Sewer Fund, noting
the changes in proposed revenues and expenditatesvholesale water rate projections
provided by the North Texas Municipal Water DigtricMr. Simons reported that the City’s
wholesale cost for treated water will increase $330 and wastewater treatment costs will
increase by $156,000 over the current year's buddét. Simons said that the proposed
Water and Sewer Fund budget of $38,553,999 willdea projected ending working capital
balance of $12,221,776, and that net operatinguweasfor the fund will be adequate to meet
the debt service coverage requirements that bamgyragencies monitor.

Mr. Simons presented two rate options for the Cibyincil to consider. Under
one option the tier rate for water would increasemf $3.25 to $3.40, and the tier rate for
sewer service would increase from $2.80 to $2.95der the second option the tier rate for
water would remain at $3.25 for monthly usage ur@600 gallons, but would increase to
$3.50 for usage above 8,000 gallons, and the dter for sewer service would increase from
$2.80 to $2.95. The monthly minimum rates undeh kaptions would remain unchanged.
Mayor Monaco asked what the average monthly confompvas in Mesquite, and Mr.
Simons replied between 8,000 and 9,000 gallonsrésrdential customers, but he said
commercial usage varies widely, so staff uses I0gallons as an average for all commercial
accounts. Councilmember Stan Pickett said it sekm®uld be difficult to generate the
necessary revenue based on an average consump8@06 gallons per month. Mr. Simons
added that staff uses a rate model that calculhéegates based on consumption and that he’s
confident that the proposed rates under eithepoptiould be sufficient to cover costs.



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 4

5. BUDGET OVERVIEW

Mr. Barron told the City Council that program retlans, reorganizations and
cuts were necessary to balance the budget and@oonacodate the Council’s highest priority,
which is to ensure Mesquite’s long-term viabilityMr. Barron highlighted several budget
reductions, which included $1.3 million in savingg freezing 31 vacant positions, reducing
employee recruitment by $35,000, reducing overttthe animal shelter by $13,000, closing
the immunization clinic on low-volume days and reidg street maintenance by $350,000.
Mr. Barron added that the purchase of new libraxgids and periodicals would be reduced by
$62,000, which represents 25 percent of the oridinak request. He added that overtime
reductions in the fire, police and park budgets i@ave another $900,000 by changing the
way the peak time ambulance is staffed, reducimlg peintenance by 33 percent and scaling
back the police holiday deployment to 2006 leveld aaking other police overtime cuts
which involve community presentations and youthgpams.

Mr. Barron summarized four proposed program elithams, beginning with
the Adult Literacy Program. Mr. Barron said foetpast 10 years the literacy program has
been supported by the Community Development BlodianG (CDBG) program, and
elimination of the literacy program would allow treallocation of $45,000 in CDBG funds to
the Problem Oriented Policing program, thus redwdhe amount currently funded by the
General Fund. He added that the literacy progresegmtly serves 300 students who will be
referred to two other programs operating in theaaréMr. Barron said the Senior Alert
program, like the literacy program, began with grassistance by the Dallas Urban League
several years ago, and since 1994 has served agoamation and referral resource to a
rather small constituency of senior citizens. Barron said, while the elderly do not readily
adjust to change, the Senior Alert program’s anmast of $54,000 makes it difficult to
continue in the current economic climate and adidhed information and referral services
would be absorbed among multiple City departmeptisnarily by the Volunteer Services
office. Mr. Barron said for the past 30 years thereation division has offered a summer
track program, but that participation in the pragraas declined in recent years and presently
serves less than 75 participants. Mr. Barron gaéde’s a number of private competitive track
teams in Mesquite that could provide opportunifies those interested in track and field
summer events and recommends eliminating the $Qa@@ual program. Mr. Barron said
that the retirement of Youth Services Coordinatan® Mitchell in May, and the subsequent
freezing of her vacant position, presented an dppay to review the budgetary implications
of the City’s various youth programs. He said, lwmo doubt considered valuable, these
programs serve a limited number of youth overai @limination of the program and its
remaining two employees would further reduce thdget by $184,786 while a third grant-
funded employee would remain on board until exmreof the grant in 2009.

Mr. Barron concluded by stating it's the first tinmehis tenure with the City
that no funding is available for employee salarjstinents, which total over $1.8 million for
next year. He said it's a grim budget year, bgtribt completely devastating. Mr. Barron
spoke of how department directors have given hialistec budget options to consider and
provided him with their best thinking and reasoniag difficult decisions were made
regarding their operations. Mr. Barron said itissttype of skill and professionalism that will



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 5

enable the City to weather the lean times aheadeamerge with creative and innovative
solutions for addressing Mesquite’s challenges evbéttering service delivery and improving
efficiency. Councilmember Pickett asked how muebenue a penny on the tax rate brings
in, and Mr. Barron responded that one-cent of tiopgrty tax rate equates to about $623,000.
The budget work session recessed at 8:40 p.m.
The budget work session resumed at 8:35 a.m. aay;rduly 25, 2008.

6. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Director of Community Development Richard Gertsoasgnted an overview
of development trends, beginning with Euclidiandarse planning, which the City’s 1973
Zoning Ordinance is based upon, to the more cuffenin-based planning and other “Smart
Growth” practices. Mr. Gertson presented a sumnarythe department’s budget and
reviewed ongoing department projects such as tentalevelopment review process and the
new parcel-based permit system, which will integrdévelopment review activity with the
permitting process. Mr. Gertson concluded his gm&stion with a summary of the Unified
Development Code update, Extraterritorial JurisaicPlan and Corridor Revitalization plans
which all contain form-based regulations and pdrngtpractices. Councilmember Shirley
Roberts asked what percentage of rental propertyemsvoccupy prior to inspection, and Mr.
Gertson replied about 37 percent. Councilmembeke® asked how much of the cost of
contract mowing/cleanups is being recovered in cadeere the City has to abate property
violations. Mr. Gertson said that approximatelyg&cent of all abatements end up with the
City filing a lien on the property and added tHagre’s no other way to enforce liens other
than when the property eventually sells. Counaiiner Greg Noschese asked if there might
be a more proactive way to collect the lien to whidr. Gertson replied that there was none
other than the current notification process. Bdtiyor Monaco and Councilmember Roberts
requested that Mr. Gertson brief the City Coundilaafuture Council meeting on any
alternatives to increase collections rather thinng totally on the lien process.

Councilmember Tarpley stated that the City Secyet Office has been
getting a lot of open records requests since tbdeance that further restricted the height of
vegetation was passed, and that it was a part efotrerall Project Renewal focus on
neighborhood integrity. Councilmember Tarpley asi¢he City was getting the attention of
property owners, or was the dramatic increasetinicattributed to the same offenders over
and over. Mr. Gertson said that staff does en@sumiot of people who ignore the process,
but there’s also going to be those people who bectamiliar with the process and look to
take advantage of it. Mr. Gertson further stateat he believed a lot of the activity might be
attributed to the fact that the notice process sfastened from a two, ten-day notice period
to a process whereby residents receive just oneenptior to the City taking action. Mr.
Barron commented that staff has not been gettingptaints that the City’s not doing enough,
but rather the City’'s getting complaints that ifisting too fast. Councilmember Tarpley
suggested that staff look into sending annualrieti® property owners to let them know how
much their liens have accumulated and maybe lotikiircreasing fees to cover the City’'s
increasing costs of filing more liens with the Ctun



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 6

The budget work session recessed at 9:39 a.ra.fozak.
The budget work session resumed at 9:51 a.m.

7. FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Chief Mark Kerby distributed a performancepart that contained
statistical information that he said the Councilldoreview at their leisure. Chief Kerby then
gave a brief progress report of projects and pragranderway by the Fire Department.
Chief Kerby described the Emergency Warning Sirgsté&n Upgrade, Reverse 911 and
Citizen Notification projects. Chief Kerby noteddlat staff was looking to convert six of the
City’s 24 existing sirens to solar power and showedlide that illustrated coverage of the 23
existing sirens and two proposed sirens, one withie Dallas city limits and one in
Mesquite’s ETJ. Councilmember Tarpley asked ifslen in Dallas would be activated by
Dallas or Mesquite, and Chief Kerby replied that siren would be controlled by Mesquite.

Chief Kerby then presented an overview of agtiddr service calls, fires,
response times, inspections, public education amdrgency medical service incidents.
Councilmember Tarpley asked if inspectors do anghimrhood inspections for things such
as junk accumulating on private property, and CHKiefby replied that they couldn’t go into
homes, but that they do look for those types ofalds when they go out to distribute smoke
detectors. Councilmember Tarpley asked if resgleatl or request inspections, and Chief
Kerby said that some do. Mayor Monaco asked Gkegby if he thought that the increase in
EMS service calls was attributed to a growing sepapulation, and Chief Kerby replied yes,
but that they're also seeing more indigent casekthat it's more of a combination of the
two. Mayor Monaco asked Chief Kerby if he was @pating even more calls for service in
the near future, to which Chief Kerby responded, ye

Councilmember Pickett asked what was causingntirease in response times.
Chief Kerby indicated that response times haveemsed due to Mesquite Community
Hospital closing, which means ambulances may befiawn longer if call volumes pick up,
but is also due to an increasing population. Cibumeenber Tarpley asked what the status
was of the remaining hospital in Mesquite and ifldsed what the impact could be. Chief
Kerby said he didn’'t know the status of hospitalf that he’s shared some of the same
concerns with staff at the hospital. Mayor Monas&ed how long a run to Parkland Hospital
takes, and Chief Kerby said anywhere between 45utesnand an hour. Chief Kerby
concluded his presentation with an overview of alatee billing, billing collection rates and
proposed changes to the billing collections contratich includes system upgrades and a
proposed $100 ambulance fee increase. CouncilmeRdi®erts asked if the department still
completed fire reports manually, and Chief Kerbplieel that they are close to the point
where all reports are done electronically, but thay’re not completely there yet. He added
that the proposed billing system upgrades will udel electronic patient care reporting
capabilities. Councilmember Noschese asked howgMtss 62.7 percent billing collection
rate compares with other cities. Chief Kerby ghmt they are comparable, but added that 62



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 7

percent is exceptional given the fact that it wesuad 50 percent when ambulance billing
was done in-house prior to contracting the servicgdo the private sector.

The budget work session recessed at 10:33 arra.ldeak.
The budget work session resumed at 10:42 a.m.

8. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Director of Public Works Tim Tumulty presented@rerview of activities and
projects underway in the department and said tpartiteent now employees 251 employees
with a total budget of $42,146,815. When Mr. Tutyisl slide presentation came to one
depicting the reconstruction of Tripp Road, Coumeiinber Tarpley asked if the drainage
right-of-way along Tripp Road would be maintainethd Mr. Tumulty responded that the
City crews would maintain the area. After showstiges of various crews at work repairing
streets, replacing utility lines and performing ethduties, Mr. Tumulty concluded his
presentation with a listing of accomplishments digiihe past year. Councilmember Pickett
mentioned that he has received many calls aboutdhenine-inch street blade signs and that
he’s pleased with the way they look.

9. POLICE DEPARTMENT

Police Chief Derek Rohde presented an overviewhefproposed budget for
the Police Department. Chief Rohde said the 2&udget totaled $30,038,750 or 0.43
percent less than the current year. Chief Rohdewed budget expenditures by category,
personnel changes, crime statistics and callsefiorice. Chief Rohde then described various
crime fighting programs underway including, Crime& Multi-Housing, License Plate Scan,
Decoy Program, Crime Prevention, Video Camera 8ysteroblem Oriented Policing,
Skywatch Unit and Citizen Police Academy. Couneiinber Tarpley asked what steps the
department is taking to increase apartment compéekicipation in the Crime Free Multi-
Housing program, and Chief Rohde said that althabghprogram is voluntary, the list of
participating apartment complexes has grown to @hpexes. Councilmember Tarpley
followed up his previous question by requesting tblief Rohde look into the possibility of
whether the City could require participation by peents through passage of an ordinance.

Councilmember Tarpley asked if police officer#l $tave trading cards, and
Chief Rohde said that the School Resource Offiderand that they’re popular with the kids
at school. Councilmember Roberts asked if therme been any increase in home invasion
crimes, and Chief Rohde replied that there have Beene instances, but it fortunately hasn’t
been an issue for Mesquite. Councilmember Tarpleled if copper thefts have been a
growing concern, and Chief Rohde said it has bgemlalem statewide and believes it's been
a growing issue because of the economy. Chief Rawhcluded his presentation with a
slides illustrating construction progress on thewnpolice building. Councilmember
Noschese asked how the new red light camera prograsmworking. Chief Rohde said
they're making an impact on reducing red light rersy and Mr. Simons said that the City is



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 8

beginning to receive its first revenue checks fribra contractor. Mr. Tumulty added that
staff is waiting on State approval for two addiaboameras.

The budget work session recessed at 11:55 arra.leeak.
The budget work session resumed at 1:45 p.m.

10. CITY COUNCIL DISCUSSION

Mayor Monaco opened up discussion among memberedcCity Council for
comments and further questions for staff. Couneiirher Pickett said although there may be
a slight drop in service delivery, he felt that tdget reductions would not affect major
programs or core services, and therefore was raoting towards supporting any tax rate
increase. He expressed gratitude to all emplofggdbeir service and devotion in spite of not
receiving raises and picking up the workload dueacant positions, but said he felt the City
would be the stronger for it once the economy inapso Councilmember Pickett closed by
saying he felt the organization should capitalineal the positive things going on in the City
with the LBJ Freeway project finishing up, the ngelice building and other exciting projects
like the Super Target expansion. CouncilmembercNese expressed his appreciation for
employees demonstrating positive attitudes andsedatheir dedication under the current
economic situation. Councilmember Noschese cloiseshying that he looks forward to the
Council and staff being more creative in their @agh to business and believes that the City
will pull through the year in a positive manner.

Councilmember Tarpley stressed the need to prmralbtthe positive things
going on in the City and recounted that he’s beadling a lot of articles about other cities in
the area that are making drastic cutbacks and tkatswhile times are difficult he believes
Mesquite is in better financial shape than mosteotbities. Councilmember Tarpley
commented about how amazed he was at the cooperatitong employees and the
associations and thanked them for their understgndiuring the budget development
process. Councilmember Tarpley said he would tikesee some kind of compensation
measure at mid-year if there’s any savings andcadtltkg a small bonus could go a long way
in maintaining employee morale. Councilmember Teargaid he agreed that the City should
continue to work on enhancing its image and cortipetposition in the Metroplex, adding
that those efforts would help attract builders aedelopers and bring in more residents to
Mesquite, thus adding to the tax base. Councilnenilarpley requested staff to develop
some talking points on the budget for the Counzihtive when they return to Mesquite.
Councilmember Tarpley closed by saying he felt g@ice and fire step increases were used
as a recruiting tool and would like to see the stepeases funded to help prevent loosing any
new hires and to fulfill the City’'s commitment tioetm, if not this year, then make up for it in
subsequent years. Councilmember Tarpley said lhahie City was heading in the right
direction and that the Council should hold the lmidg no tax rate increases. Mayor Monaco
added that he felt it would be difficult to justifytax increase and that it's not something the
Council could consider without some serious furthet tightening.



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 9

Councilmember Al Forsythe thanked the rest ofGltg Council and staff for
laying the groundwork for Project Renewal. Coumeimber Forsythe said that it was
unfortunate that merit increases couldn’t be inetich the budget, but that the City probably
isn't alone with respect to other cities and busses coping with the economic downturn.
Councilmember Forsythe closed by saying he too vt like to see a tax rate increase.
Mayor Monaco requested by the first Council meeimdyecember that the City Manager
prepare some options for employee bonuses if fgndimvailable and not wait until the mid-
year amended budget. Mr. Barron acknowledgedstiadit would present some options to the
Council by the end of the year. Councilmember Risbsaid that she was impressed with
Chief Rohde’s first budget presentation and thatirmhportant for the City to tell its story.
Councilmember Roberts said she too would not bpatipe of any tax rate increase and that
she hates to see some good programs go away. d8kd that perhaps Volunteers Services
could pick take on some of the tasks of Senior tAderthat seniors know they can count on
the City to help them. She agreed with Councilmemiarpley about wanting to see options
for funding police and fire step increases as @aglincreases for other employees and thanked
the City Manager for the job he’s doing in positranthe City for the future.

Mayor Monaco turned to those in the audienceaskdd if anyone wanted to
comment about the proposed budget. Mayor Monakedasir. Jeff Dillon, President of the
Mesquite Firefighters Association, if he would like say anything. Mr. Dillon said he
thought the City Manager’s staff did a good jobhatthe budget and said that fire and police
employees would like to take an active role in Br@ject Renewal process. Mr. Dillon
expressed concerns about the unfunded step insraadesaid that he would hate to see other
cities lure new hires away from Mesquite. Mr. Dill thanked the City Council for their
service and their hard work. Mayor Monaco theneds®fficer Don Williams, President of
the Mesquite Police Association, if he would likesay anything. Officer Williams said that
the Association has been discussing the economiéolast several months and that they are
willing to participate in being a part of the satut and not the problem. Officer Williams
said he was grateful that there was no budgetisegand that he wants citizens to know that
public safety is still a priority and that nothifgis been lost due to the budget reductions.
Officer Williams closed by saying he and othergsha department are excited about the new
police building and all the new things going orthie City and thanked the City Council and
staff.

Mayor Monaco asked for staff comments and Mr.r@arsaid that it was
Council direction that helped put things in mot&md make Mesquite an example for other
cities to follow, and that it's a credit to the i€ouncil and the direction they've given.
Councilmember Tarpley asked if it was possibletii@ City Council to tour some of the areas
that Mr. Dillon had talked about, some of the waasseas of town that need greater attention.
Deputy City Manager Carol Zolnerowich responded thae of the things staff is doing is
spreading the responsibilities of Project Renewallt employees that may be in the field to
provide feedback to staff in other areas of resjidity so that things can be addressed.
Councilmember Pickett added that at a recent Thkascipal League conference he saw an
example of how a company had incorporated thesectsmto their overall work processes.



Minutes of the City Council/Staff Budget Work Sessin held July 24-25, 2008
Page 10

Mayor Monaco thanked everyone present for attendhy budget work
session. Mayor Monaco said that the City is orbitiiek of opportunity and that there are still
a number of exciting things that will happen in Mese despite the bad economy. Mayor
Monaco closed by stating it's paradoxical, but yan't take a year off just because the
economy is bad, good things will happen.

ADJOURNMENT — 2:36 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 2:36 p.m.



